



Minutes of the meeting of 3rd Institution's Innovation Council Meeting, Aug 26, 2021

Presided by: Prof B S Murty

Convened by: Prof Kiran K Kuchi

Other Attendees: Those who have attended the meeting are marked as present (P) in the table below.

Total Attendees: 17/26

S. No.	Position	Name & Designation	Attendance
1.	President	Prof B. S. Murty, Director, IITH	Р
2.	Convenor/Vice President	Prof Kiran Kuchi, Dean (R&D), IITH	
3.	Innovation Activity Coordinator	Dr Sumohana Channappayya, Former Dean (R&D), IITH	Р
4.	Startup Activity Coordinator	Prof S. Surya Kumar, Faculty-in-Charge, Incubation Centre, IITH	Р
5.	Internship Coordinator	Dr Abhinav Kumar, Faculty-in-Charge, Office of Career Services	Р
6.	IPR coordinator	Dr Pradeep Kumar Yemula, Faculty-in-Charge, IP Cell	Р
7.	ARIIA coordinator	Dr Priyotosh Bandyopadhyay, ARIIA Coordinator	Р
8.	NIRF coordinator	Prof Vinod Janadhanan, NIRF Coordinator	Р
9.	Innovation Ambassador	Prof Deepak John Mathew, Head, Dept. of Design	Р
10.	Innovation Ambassador	Dr Mudrika Khandelwal, Associate Professor, Dept. of MSME	Р
11.	Entrepreneurship Coordinator	Dr M. P. Ganesh, Head, Entrepreneurship & Management Dept.	Р
12.	Innovation Ambassador	Dr Meduri Praveen	Р
13.	Innovation Ambassador	Dr Sayak Banerjee	
14.	Innovation Ambassador	Dr Suhanya Duraiswamy	Р
15.	Social Media Coordinator/ Secretary	Ms Mitalee Agrawal, Public Relations Officer, IITH	Р
16.	Startup / Alumni Entrepreneur	Mr M. Sai Kiran, CEO, Founder (SK IOT)	
17.	Expert from nearby Industry / Industry association/ Ecosystem Enabler	Mr Vinay Chilakapati (CEO, Innomet Advanced Materials Pvt. Ltd.)	
18.	FI/ Bank Investor/ Angel Investor/ VC	Mr Reehan Shaik, Bank Manager, Canara Bank, IITH Branch, Ex-officio	
19.	Incubation Centre	Dr Siva Rama Krishna Vanjari, Faculty-in-Charge, FabCl	
20.	Startup Activity Coordinator	Mr Sarthak Konher, Head - E Cell	Р



21.	Innovation Activity Coordinator	Mr Rahul S, Science & Technology Secretary, Student Gymkhana	
22.	Internship Coordinator	Mr Krutik Mehta, BTech 4th Year, IITH	
23.	IPR Coordinator	Mr Gaddam Akhileswar Chowdary, MTech 3rd year, IITH	Р
24.	Social Media Coordinator	Mr Tisha Pantawane, Media Secretary, Student Gymkhana	
25.	General Member	Mr Priyabrata Rautray, PhD Scholar, Dept. of Design	Р
26.	General Member	Mr Vaibhav Kumar, BTech 4th Year, IITH	Р

Proceedings:

- 1. Prof Deepak, Prof Surya, Dr Priyotosh, Dr Abhinav & Dr Ganesh discussed how various activities related to I & E on campus can be promoted via financial aid and shared to be part of the IIC requirements & records.
- 2. The meeting began with the opening remark by the President, IIC-IITH, and Director, IITH Prof Murty.
- 3. Ms Mitalee Agrawal briefed the council about the recent awareness session on the 1st Anniversary of NEP on Research, Ranking & Innovation by MoE.
- 4. IIC Q4 Calendar activities were discussed, and responsibilities were given to respective IIC members.
- 5. Prof Murty, IIC-President shared with all about the upcoming all-IIT-exhibition which are expected soon and will be focusing on highlighting top-notch research from all IITs.
- 6. Prof Murty, President-IIC urged the team that IIC-IITH must look at creating a culture of innovation & entrepreneurship on campus beyond the mandate of IIC for the overall development of the IITH community and talents surrounds IITH geographically & virtually.

Plan of action for next IIC meeting:

- Events like IMP, NATFOE, 2021 that promote Innovation to be shared to place on the IIC portal as selfdriven activity.
- 2. ID, RD, UBA & BUILD activities highlighting and promoting innovation also financial will also be shared to place on the IIC portal as self-driven activity. Hence, the following name to be updated in IIC with approval from Prof Murty, President-IIC. Ms Mitalee to coordinate and ensure all records are suitably updated:
 - a. Prof Prem Pal, Head Rural Development Centre, IITH,
 - b. Dr Prasad Onkar, FIC Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA), IITH,
 - c. Dr Avinash Eranki, FIC Students Affairs, IITH,
- 3. iTIC to share all entrepreneurship promoting activities shared to place on IIC portal as a self-driven activity that is takenup beyond II Activity Calendar.





- 4. Ms Mitalee to share a draft email with Prof Murty, IIC-President to congratulate faculty members who completed Innovation Ambassadors training successfully and request their plan to conduct I & E promotional activities on campus.
- 5. Each IA to conduct a minimum of one activity/ quarter based on training received and following IIC mandate.
- 6. Prof Surya, FIC Incubation, Innovation & Startup to conduct at least two mentoring sessions/activities per quarter.
- 7. Mr Vinay, CEO Innomet, could not attend the meeting due to the issue with the meeting link. Ms Mitalee to ensure all technicality is taken care that such incident should not repeat.
- 8. A portal for centralized data storage and retrieval for various purposes like Ranking & Reports to be worked out under the guidance of Prof Kiran, IIC-Convenor & Dean (R&D)-IITH. The first meeting with all stakeholders is to be called in the 1st week of September 2021 and an action plan for implementation with the deadline is to be fixed by the 3rd week of September 2021.
- 9. Ms Mitalee to share an email draft with Prof Murty, IIC-President to sensitize Faculty & Scholars at the IITH to make use of Keywords like Innovations, Entrepreneurship & Startups as applicable and feasible.
- 10. IP Experts will be joining soon, Dr Pradeep to share the details of the concerned person as soon as he takes over the IP Facilitation Centre.

Snapshots from 3rd IIC Meeting:

